

(P. 374) 2-22-93

Sub Comm. - W. & Means

Husak, Drake, Murphy

(P. 335) 2/16/93 W. & Means
(P 1039) 4-6-93 House - Do Pass

FILED FEB 16 1993

SENATE FILE 139
BY MURPHY

Passed Senate, Date _____ Passed House, Date _____
Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____ Vote: Ayes _____ Nays _____
Approved _____

A BILL FOR

1 An Act increasing the registration fees for motor homes.
2 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 3
- 4
- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25

SF 139

1 Section 1. Section 321.124, subsection 3, paragraphs a
2 through g, Code 1993, are amended to read as follows:

3 a. For class A motor homes with a list price of eighty
4 thousand dollars or more as certified to the department by the
5 manufacturer, ~~four~~ five hundred dollars for registration each
6 year through five model years and ~~three~~ four hundred dollars
7 for each succeeding registration.

8 b. For class A motor homes with a list price of forty
9 thousand dollars or more but less than eighty thousand dollars
10 as certified to the department by the manufacturer, ~~two~~ three
11 hundred dollars for registration each year through five model
12 years and ~~one~~ two hundred fifty dollars for each succeeding
13 registration.

14 c. For class A motor homes with a list price of twenty
15 thousand dollars or more but less than forty thousand dollars
16 as certified to the department by the manufacturer, ~~one~~ two
17 hundred forty dollars for the first five registrations and ~~one~~
18 two hundred five dollars for each succeeding registration.

19 d. For class A motor homes with a list price of less than
20 twenty thousand dollars as certified to the department by the
21 manufacturer, ~~one~~ two hundred twenty dollars for registration
22 each year through five model years and one hundred eighty-five
23 dollars for each succeeding registration.

24 e. For a class A motor home which is a passenger-carrying
25 bus which has been registered at least five times as a motor
26 truck and which has been converted, modified, or altered to
27 provide temporary living quarters, one hundred ninety dollars
28 for registration each year through ten model years and one
29 hundred sixty-five dollars for each succeeding registration.

30 In computing the number of registrations, the registrations
31 shall be cumulative beginning with the registration of the
32 class A motor home as a motor truck prior to its conversion,
33 modification, or alteration to provide temporary living
34 quarters.

35 f. For class B motor homes, one hundred ninety dollars for

1 registration each year through five model years and one
2 hundred sixty-five dollars for each succeeding registration.
3 g. For class C motor homes, one two hundred ten dollars
4 for registration each year through five model years and one
5 hundred eighty dollars for each succeeding registration.

6 EXPLANATION

7 This bill increases the annual registration fee on all
8 motor homes by \$100.

- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25
- 26
- 27
- 28
- 29
- 30
- 31
- 32
- 33
- 34
- 35

SENATE FILE 139
FISCAL NOTE

A fiscal note for Senate File 139 is hereby submitted pursuant to Joint Rule 17. Data used in developing this fiscal note is available from the Legislative Fiscal Bureau to members of the Legislature upon request.

Senate File 139 increases annual registration fees on all motor homes by \$100. The increase is effective July 1, 1993.

Assumptions:

1. FY 1994 revenue from this source is estimated to be \$2,000,000.
2. The motor home fleet in Iowa is estimated to increase by 2.5% in FY 1995 over the FY 1994 fleet level.

Fiscal Impact:

The fee increases would generate an additional \$2.0 million in revenue for FY 1994 and an additional \$2,050,000 in FY 1995. This revenue is deposited to the Road Use Tax Fund.

Source: Department of Transportation

(LSB 2147ss, PDD)

FILED MARCH 15, 1993

BY DENNIS PROUTY, FISCAL DIRECTOR

SENATE FILE 139

S-3664

- 1 Amend Senate File 139, as follows:
2 1. Page 1, line 5, by striking the words "four
3 five hundred" and inserting the following: "four
4 hundred fifty".
5 2. Page 1, line 6, by striking the words "three
6 four hundred" and inserting the following: "three
7 hundred fifty".
8 3. Page 1, lines 10 and 11, by striking the words
9 "two three hundred" and inserting the following: "two
10 hundred fifty".
11 4. Page 1, line 12, by striking the word "fifty"
12 and inserting the following: "fifty".
13 5. Page 1, by striking lines 16 through 18 and
14 inserting the following: "as certified to the
15 department by the manufacturer, one hundred forty
16 ninety dollars for the first five registrations and
17 one hundred five fifty-five dollars for each
18 succeeding registration."
19 6. Page 1, line 21, by striking the words "one
20 two hundred twenty" and inserting the following: "one
21 hundred twenty seventy".
22 7. Page 1, line 22, by striking the words
23 "eighty-five" and inserting the following: "eighty-
24 five thirty-five".
25 8. Page 1, line 27, by striking the word "ninety"
26 and inserting the following: "ninety forty".
27 9. Page 1, line 29, by striking the word "sixty-
28 five" and inserting the following: "sixty-five
29 fifteen".
30 10. Page 1, line 35, by striking the word
31 "ninety" and inserting the following: "ninety forty".
32 11. Page 2, line 2, by striking the word "sixty-
33 five" and inserting the following: "sixty-five
34 fifteen".
35 12. Page 2, line 3, by striking the words "one
36 two hundred ten" and inserting the following: "one
37 hundred ten sixty".
38 13. Page 2, line 5, by striking the word "eighty"
39 and inserting the following: "eighty thirty".

By RAY TAYLOR

S-3664 FILED APRIL 27, 1993